BOARD OF EDUCATION PLEASANT HILL R-III SCHOOL DISTRICT PLEASANT HILL, MISSOURI Open Minutes of Regular Session October 20, 2020

	October 20, 2020	
President John Edenburn called the open of Office at 318 Cedar.	session to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Central	CALL TO ORDER
Dr. Becky Gallgher led the Pledge of Alleg David Adamczyk recited the district's Miss		
The following board members and district staff members were present (unless otherwise noted):		
Board Members	District Staff Members	
John Edenburn, President		
Lori Redwine, Vice President	Dr. Steven Meyers, Supt	
Todd Wilson-virtual	Dr. Becky Gallagher	
David Adamczyk Deenia Hocker	Jessica Miller, Board Secretary	
Ryan Vescovi		
Travis Ross		
District employees present: Sherry Helus, Tammy Thompson, Lauren Goddard, Jak		REGULAR AGENDA
The motion was made by David Adamczyk to approve the modified regular agenda, including a district calendar modification and a presentation from the Cass County Health Department. The motion was approved with a 7 yes and 0 no vote.		
Consent Agenda was presented:		CONSENT AGENDA
 A. Approve the minutes of the previo B. Approve the financial statements, C. Contracts- Cooperative Agreement 		
D. Program Evaluations-Vocational, E. Surplus Items	Wellness, and Transportation	
Facility updates: Todd Staller presented to drainage, as well as the progress on the back	the board updates on the MS gym floor and aseball field.	
and Lauren Goddard presented to the boa details on the district's new instructional co new teaching tools made available to staff	baches, intervention plans for students, and	
Board Policy Updates: Dr. Steven Meyers updates for TItle IX and policy IKE-R2. The approve the updates. The motion was app		
Calendar Modification: Dr. Steven Meyers presented to the board an updated calendar for the district which changed November 13th to a PD day with no students in attendance. The motion was made by Travis Ross to approve the updates. The motion was approved with a 7 yes and 0 no vote.		
Approval of Cass County Kids First 2021 L presented to the board the proposed priori	egislative Priorities: Dr. Steven Meyers ties to be voted on in the county legislative	

procedures. The motion was made by Lori Redwine to approve the updates. The motion was approved with a 7 yes and 0 no vote.	
Cass County Health Department: Andrew Warlen of the Cass County Health Department presented to the board statistics from the county regarding numbers of quarantines, confirmed cases, and deaths from COVID-19.	
Parent Comments Board Comments Superintendent Comments	
The motion was made by Travis Ross to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:18 p.m. and enter into closed session with closed record and closed vote pursuant to Section 610.021 (3) of Missouri Law. Edenburn-yes; Redwine-yes; Vescovi-yes; Wilson-yes; Hocker-yes; Ross-yes; Adamczyk-yes. The motion was approved with a vote of 7 yes and 0 no.	ADJOURN
The regular open session was re-convened by John Edenburn at 10:04 p.m.	
The Board reviewed the schedule for upcoming Board activities.	
With no further business the motion was made by David Adamczyk to adjourn the meeting at 10:07 p.m. The motion was approved with a vote of 7 yes and 0 no.	